

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No: F.6/DFS/MS/Collage/SZ/2026/692

Dated: - 17/07/2026

To,

Sh. Kireet Kant Srivastava
DSEU Dwarka Campus,
Sec. 09, Dwarka, New Delhi- 110077.

Sub: - Regarding renewal of "FSC" from fire safety point of view in r/o Integrated Institute of Technology Situated at Sector- 09, Dwarka, New Delhi-110077.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter Application Id No. 520260203339, received through **etl.mcdonline.in** from Delhi Fire Service online portal, on the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that the above said building/premises inspected by the officer concerned of this department, in the presence of Sh. Vijay Dahiya on dated 02.06.2026, to check the status of the shortcomings already pointed out by this department vide application Id No. 52026020400826 dated 25.03.2026 (copy enclosed), which are still not complied.

In view of the above, renewal of 'Fire Safety Certificate' cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to rectify the above-mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this department for taking further necessary action in this matter, and running educational premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk & liability of the management.

Yours faithfully

Encl:- as above



(S.K. Dua)
Chief Fire Officer
West Zone

Copy to:-

1. The Assistant Engineer (E), PWD, South West Sub Division- 1, Sec. 10, Dwarka Court, New Delhi- 110075.



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI – 110001



Application ID. 52026020400826

Dated: 25-03-2026

SHORTCOMING(S)

With reference to your application ID 52026020400826 dated 25-03-2026 on the subject cited above, it is informed that officer concerned of this department inspected the Integrated Institute of Technology at Sector- 09, Dwarka, New Delhi- 110077 from fire safety point of view in presence of Sh. Vijay Dahiya on dated 16/03/2026 During the course of inspection following observations were made:-

1. First Aid Hose Reels/ Internal Hydrant found provided but not functional.
2. MOEFA and PA System found provided but not functional.
3. Fire Pumps provided as per requirements but found not functional.
4. Exit Sign's found removed at some places.

In view of the above, the building can not be considered for issuance of Fire Safety Certificate at this stage. Therefore, the application is rejected with the directions to apply again after compliance of above mentioned shortcomings under intimation to this office for further course of action.

A.K.Malik
Dy.Chief Fire Officer

Copy to:-

1. Kireet Kant Srivastava , DSEU Dwarka Campus, Dwarka Sector 9, Sector 9, New Delhi, 110077
2. The Concerned Local/Statutory Authority –

This letter is computer generated and does not require signature.